Message

From: Dan Horchik [

Sent: 6/22/2016 9:19:20 AM

To: Ed Houghton [ehoughton@collus.com]

Subject: Fwd: Confidential-Letter of Resignation-Collus PowerStream
FYI?

Dan

Begin forwarded message:

From: Dan Horchik |

Date: June 21, 2016 at 10:18:41 PM EDT

To: Brian Bentz ff Lehman

Cc: Dennis Nola , Vinay Me
Subject: Fwd: Contidential-Letter ot Resignation-Collus Powe: sueain

John Worts sent his letter below to the Town today. He certainly pulls no punches. He confirmed that |

could share his letter with you.

Dan Horchik

Begin forwarded message:

From: "John Worts" <

Date: lune 21, 2016 at 10:43:26 AM EDT
To: "Dan Horchik" - ——————

Subject: FW: Confidential-Letter ot Resignation-Collus PowerStream

From: John Worts
Sent: June-21-16 6.uu Arn

To: 'Bob Madigan'; 'Brian Saunderson'; 'Cam Ecclestone'; 'Deb Doherty'; 'Kathy Jeffery';
'Kevin Lloyd'; 'Mika Edwarde!s 'Qandra Canper'; 'Tim Frver'

Cc: Sara Almas ; John Brown

Subject: FW: Connaenuar-Leter or kesignation-Collus rowerstream

CPS0006609









From: John Worts [ G
Sent: June-13-16 2:35 PM

To: 'Sandra Cooper'; 'Bob Madigan'; 'Brian Saunderson'; 'Cam Ecclestone’; 'Deb Doherty';
'Kathv Taffrav's 'Kavin llmvd'; 'Mike Edwards'; 'Sandra Cooper'; 'Tim Fryer'

Cc: ; 'Sara Almas'

Subject: Lonnaenuai-Letter of Resignation-Collus PowerStream

DICTATION — CGM
Your Worship Mayor Cooper and Council:

| hereby submit my resignation as a member of the Board of Directors of Collus
PowerStream Corp. effective upon the election of a new director in my place.

| certainly appreciated the opportunity to serve on the Board of such a progressive
company and shortly after | am released from this great institution | shall be submitting
my further comments accordingly.

Sincerely,

John Worts
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